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320 Bay Street, Toronto, 
August 7, 1941*

£808881,

Col* M. A* HaePheraoc, E*0«,
»

Regina, Saak*
Dear Colonel MatiPh-reon*

I an grateful Indeed to you for your two let era of 4th
August,

: ~Jk*

I learned today fToa Bora Scotia on reliable authority 
that Morrison, heed of the Onion la the coal area of Cape Breton, 
la a very decent fellow and that ha advised the Goveruaent of stj>»

the nlaere — Coaaunlata of the worst type — 
and could get no action ahstever right up to the tine of the trouble 
and Indeed can get none since* The result l.i that the Steel Company 
there has to laport coal from the United States to orhelp maintain, its production* This is an awful situation,and ay 
Infamant says that the stumbling block la Lapointe. I have never 
had tee least doubt but that Lapointe was the Insurgent against 
duty at Arvlda, Wy informant now oaye that undoubtedly be bee 
stood with rock-like determination against anything In the way of 
action, evidently fearing, so açr Informant says, the antagonise of 
one or two Catholic organisations*

Later Inf oi itlon indicates that the damage at Arvlda will take vastly longer to repair than the three sec4c~ estimated 
ty Bows. I am enclosing an editorial on this subject free today* a

■bile writing I may motion the last news despatch which 
the papers indicated had Its source In Sr. Benson* I doubt very 
■Rich, however, if he was responsible for it* It was to the effect 
that there would Just be something of a conference this Pall and
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